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Nielsen, Adam

From: Nielsen, Adam "~ Q/V

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Morris, Eddie

Subject: RE: Hatch Tritium Notifications

Thanks. Good to see they decided to issue a 50.72 report this time. | am at Surry this week, but will get back
on this next Tuesday. | owe you a writeup for the report. .

-—-Original Message---—

From: Morris, Eddie

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Nielsen, Adam

Subject: FW: Hatch Tritium Notifications

FYI,

Hatch event report for groundwater tritium in accordance with Southern Nuclear's groundwater protection
procedures and the Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)/\ndustry Groundwater Protection fnitiative, Southern
Nuclear contacted the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Region i resident inspector and the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources to inform them of this matter.

Eddie D. Morris
NRC Senior Resident Inspector - Hatch
912-367-9881

-----Original Message—-

From: NRC (Hatch Resident inspector) [mailto;W2HNPNRC@southernco.com]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:22 AM

To: Morris, Eddie ‘

Subject: FW: Hatch Tritium Notlﬂcatlons

From: Hunter, Kenneth E.

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 6:03 PM

To: ‘hoo.hoc@nrec.gov'; NRC (Hatch Resident Inspector)

Cc: Boone, Chris E.; Brinson, Gary R.; Varnadore, Roger E.; Tipps, Steve B.; Mannlng Bobby Al;, Gorley,
Frank G.; Vonier, Randall C., lli (Chuck)

Subject: FW: Hatch Tritium Notifigations

NOSE reported made at 17:40

~ From: Tipps, Steve B.
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:26 PM
To: Hunter, Kenneth E.
Subject: FW: Hatch Tritium Notifications
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Steve
Steve Tipps

email. sblinps@southemcn.com<mailio:sbiil Mhernco com>/

From: Elmore, Gregory D.

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Tipps, Steve B.; Moorer, Tom C.; Coleman, Violet M.; Geter, Amoi S.; Boone, Chris E.; Honeycutt, Tracy
D. : ’

‘Subject: Hatch Tr@tium Notifications

Environmental Affairs has just completed the procedural voluntary notifications to NEI, ANi, and Georgia DNR.
These notifications were made beginning at 17:10 Eastern on 9/29. There is a follow up call scheduled for .
later this evening with Georgia DNR personnel just to provide additional information regarding what we learned
from actions taken today.

Piease let me know if you have any questions, and please forward this information to any other pames that
may need it.

Greg

Greg Elmore, P.E.

Environmental Affairs

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
(205) 992-5264 Voice

(205) 992-6108 Fax

~ gdelmore@southernco.com

[ n(nt;%%pj)ajcensmg Engineer - Plant Hatch Corporaie Licensing Phone 8-692 5880; 912-537-5880 Cellﬂb( b)(6 )} .
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